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From: Medved, Marko
To: Castiglione, Cassidy
Subject: RE: EA Approval - 5/20 Alternatives to Incarceration Board Letter
Date: Friday, May 9, 2025 4:36:28 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Approved.
MM
 

 
 

Marko Medved, PE, CEM
Director (he/el)
O: (858) 694-2338 | C: (619) 458-4305
Care. Learn. Deliver.
 
 

       

 
 
 
 
From: Castiglione, Cassidy <Cassidy.Castiglione@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 4:14 PM
To: Medved, Marko <Marko.Medved@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA Approval - 5/20 Alternatives to Incarceration Board Letter

 
Good afternoon,
 
Attached please find PSG’s 5/20 Board Letter and the accompanying attachments - RECEIVE UPDATE ON
THE ALTERNATIVES TO INCARCERATION WORK PLAN, APPROVAL IN PRINCIPLE TO LEASE SPACE FOR A
RESOURCE AND REENTRY HUB, AND AUTHORITY FOR FUTURE ATI-RELATED GRANTS (DISTRICTS: ALL).
 
Due to issues with Adobe, we are opting to use an email response of “approved” to docket this item. Please
review and provide your approval at your earliest convenience. Thank you!
 
Best,

 
 
Cassidy Castiglione, M.A. (she/her)
CAO Group Analyst
County of San Diego
Public Safety Group Executive Office
Cell: 619-204-9074 
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